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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2008 1:13 PM
To: 'Linda Longo'

Subject: RE: FEI#

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer, Kurt Browning, Florida's Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "D0OS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Linda Longo [mailto:linda@courtyardgardens.com)
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2009 1:09 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: FEI#

| would like to notify you of the Federal Identification Number for the following new company:

Genuine Bio-Fuel Transportation, LLC
1810 Old Okeechobee Blvd., Ste. A
West Palm Beach, FL 33409

FEI%# 27-0361426
Corp. # L09000053721

Linda Longo

Director of Finance
561-348-4756
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